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December 5, 2024

Kye Abraham

LKA International, Inc.
3724 47 St. Ct. NW
Gig Harbor, WA 98335

Re: Golden Wonder Mine, Permit No. M-1978-091, Inspection Problem Abated, Inspection
Problem Resolution Extension Request Approval

Dear Mr. Abraham:

On September 25, 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) conducted an
inspection of the above referenced site. Three problems were cited in the inspection requiring
photo documentation demonstrating compliance. The problems included trash and refuse, an
unsecured portal closure and unsecured chain gate all at the 3 Level Portal Area.

On December 4, 2024 the Division received photos of the secured portal and secured chain gate
via email. This satisfies those corrective action and they are considered abated. The
documentation also included an extension request for removing the trash and refuse from the 3
Level Portal Area. This notice is also to inform you that your extension request has been
approved. The new required due date for documentation demonstrating compliance is Monday
June 2, 2025.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact
me. Direct contact can be made at the Divisions Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-
919-2997 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Lucas West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
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